From: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 2:42 PM
To: SN

Ce:
Subject: MINO-0235 RESPONSE RE: MINO-0222 RESPONSE Warrant of Fitness (WoF) services in Te

Awamutu

There are two inspection sites in the area which are operated by Vehicle Testing New Zealand (VTNZ) — one
in Te Awamutu and another in Cambridge. Both sites are available for CoF services by booking only and
have wait times of 7-8 days in Te Awamutu and 10 days in Cambridge. There has not been a reduction of
services in the area recently. Since 2014, when independent/privately owned sites have been able to issue
CoFs, this has provided more options for the public. There is now an independent CoF site in Otorahanga
which has taken some pressure of the VTNZ site in Te Awamutu in servicing the surrounding district.

Waka Kotahi has received an application for a third site in Te Awamutu but the site is still under
construction. At this stage, we are unable to advise when the new site might be operational or have the
ability to carry out CoF inspections.

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services

Te Waka Kotuia - Engagement & Partnerships
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency

Head Office / 50 Victoria Street

Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand

WAKA KOTAHI " You
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From: S

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 2:18 PM

To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc:
Subject: RE: MINO -0222 RESPONSE Warrant of Fitness (WoF) services in Te Awamutu

Hi team

The Minister has provided some feedback on this as follows:

e “I'think the enquiry was mainly about CoF provision, so if we could check whether there has been a
recent reduction, and if we are doing any further work to support other providers in the area. | think
there may have also been a concern about Cambridge...”

Apologies for the fuzziness on this one — it was picked up as a verbal comment while the Minister was on
the road.

Can the team please come back on the Minister’s comments? Just an emailed reply — 1 or 2 lines would be
fine.

By COP 19 May please, (if more than a few hours is required?).


mailto:Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz
https://www.facebook.com/TransportAgency
https://twitter.com/nzta_news
http://www.youtube.com/user/NZTransportAgency

Nga mihi

_l Private Secretary (Transport)
OutofScope

Office of Hon Michael Wood
Minister of Transport | Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety
Private Bag 18041 | Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160 | New Zealand

Office Phone: I NENSRANENN £m>: SN

From: Official Correspondence [mailto:Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 4:28 PM

To: SN
Bdoutorseope —————————— ]

Subject: MINO -0222 RESPONSE Warrant of Fitness (WoF) services in Te Awamutu

i

Please find attached our response to Warrant of Fitness (WoF) servicesin Te Awamutu.

Let us know if the Office has any questions.

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services

Te Waka Kotuia - Engagement & Partnerships
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency

Head Office / 50 Victoria Street

Private Bag 6995, Wellington 6141, New Zealand
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From:

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 4:55 PM

To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Cc:

Subject: MINO - Provision/availability of WOFs in Te Awamutu

Kia.ora team

Can Waka Kotahi please provide a short summary of what WOF services are available in and around Te
Awamutu? This was raised with the Minister and he said he would follow up.

Can this please be provided by 5 May 2021?
Nga mihi

_l Private Secretary (Transport)
Outof Scope |
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

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or
subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any. way.
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email-and then
destroy the original message. This communication may be accessed or retained by Waka Kotahi NZ
Transport Agency for information assurance purposes.





